

From: [Devereaux, Tracy Jo \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: FW: 0347 - RMD/EXEC plus Lansing, Due: 11/9/15 - 10 day Extention Issued
Date: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 8:51:15 AM

This is one you are already working on.

Thanks,
Tracy Jo

From: Looney, Carolyn (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 5:38 PM
To: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Subject: FW: 0347 - RMD/EXEC plus Lansing, Due: 11/9/15 - 10 day Extention Issued

Here's another FOIA regarding Flint's water. I am assuming that the Lansing District Office (LDO) has all the information that this FOIA is requesting (they also received this FOIA), but, just to be sure, please read the FOIA and let me know if you have anything LDO doesn't.

Thanks!

Carolyn Looney
Secretary for the Environmental Health Section
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Phone: 517-284-6535
Fax: 517-241-1328
Email: looneyc@mi.gov

From: DEQ-RMD-FOIA
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 8:59 AM
To: Looney, Carolyn (DEQ)
Cc: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Subject: FW: 0347 - RMD/EXEC plus Lansing, Due: 11/9/15 - 10 day Extention Issued

Tamara Mankel (Roehrs)
Administration Section
Resource Management Group
517.284.6510

From: DEQFOIA
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 3:04 PM
To: DEQ-RMD-FOIA; Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: 0347 - RMD/EXEC plus Lansing, Due: 11/9/15 - 10 day Extention Issued

2016FOIAs			
County	DueDate	Divisions	Hyperlink
	11/9/2015	RMD, EXEC	U:\Transfer\FOIAs\2016FOIAs\0300 thru 0399\0347.pdf

Rose Woosley

OEA-EAC

Department of Environmental Quality

517-284-6890 / 800-662-9278

Fax: 517-241-0858

Deqfoia@michigan.gov